

Isilay Aydin

Business Analyst

Solutions-driven business analyst with experience leading cross-functional teams in the development, documentation and delivery of process innovations driving the attainment of business goals. Seek opportunities to transform company practices into fresh, cost-effective solutions leading to more efficient operations.



Contact

Address

Istanbul, Turkey, 34000

Phone

905414794577

E-mail

isilay.aydiin@gmail.com



[isilayaydiin](#)



Skills

- Experience working with and implementing project management methodologies (Agile, Scrum, Kanban)
- Familiarity with project management tools/software (Jira, Confluence)
- Familiarity with database and operating systems (SQL)



Work History

2020-08 -
Current

Business Analyst

Otelz, Istanbul, Turkey

- Crash tracking for Otelz iOS, Android and Huawei applications
- Tracking tasks on Jira
- Providing workflow for application goals and development demands
- Keeping track of applications statics.
- Providing support for device tests for version updates.

2020-02 -
2020-07

Product Management Assistant

Yesil Science, Istanbul, Turkey

- To analyze competitor products,
- To determine the needs of potential customers and to follow their changes,
- To follow the product family in line with the company's growth targets,

2019-12 -
2020-01

Product Management Internship

Yesil Science, Istanbul, Turkey



Education

2016-08 -
2020-06

Bachelor of Science: Economics

Istanbul University - Istanbul, Turkey

- Graduated with 2.92 CGPA.